
 

1 
 

 

      REGULAR MEETING 
February 10, 2023 at 12:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3.    Approval of Agenda 
4. Approval of Minutes 
       A.  Minutes January 13, 2023 Meeting                   
                                        
5. Communications    
6. Requests for Payment 
7. Requests for Purchase 
 A.  Fishbeck proposal for security upgrades 
 
8. Recommendations on Bids 
 A. Consider approval of bids received for the annual chemical procurement and approval of relevant 

purchase requisitions 
 
9.    New Business 
10. Unfinished Business 
11. Reports 
       A.   Water Production Report   
 B.   Financial Statements through January 31, 2023 
        C.   SLWSR Construction Update 
   
12. Appropriations 
 A.  Approval and Ratification of Claims & Accounts                            
 
13.  Public Comment 
14.  Adjournment 



Gratiot Area Water Authority 
January 13, 2022 

A regular meeting of the Gratiot Area Water Authority was held at the Alma Public Library and called to order at 
12:04 p.m. by Chairman Kurt Giles. A quorum of the Authority Board was present. 
 
Roll Call 
Authority Board members present:  Kurt Giles, Aeric Ripley, Roxann Harrington, and Jim Wheeler. 
Authority Board members absent: Bill Leonard. 
Others present: Dave Ringle, Keith Risdon, and Curtis Dancer. 
 
Election of Officers 
Motion by Authority Member Wheeler, seconded by Authority Member Ripley, to appoint Kurt Giles as 
Chairman, Aeric Ripley as Vice-Chairman, Roxann Harrington as Secretary, close nomination, and declare that 
they be elected. Motion carried with a roll call vote. 
Aye:  Giles, Ripley, Harrington, and Wheeler. 
Nay:   none. 
Absent:  Leonard 
 
Motion by Authority Member Harrington, seconded by Authority Member Wheeler, to appoint Kim Fellows as 
Recording Secretary, close nominations, and declare that she be elected. Motion carried with a roll call vote. 
Aye:  Giles, Ripley, Harrington, and Wheeler. 
Nay:  none. 
Absent:  Leonard 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Motion by Authority Member Wheeler, seconded by Authority Member Harrington, to approve the Agenda, as 
amended. Motion carried with a roll call vote.  
Aye:  Giles, Ripley, Harrington, and Wheeler. 
Nay:  None. 
Absent:  Leonard. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Motion by Authority Member Ripley, seconded by Authority Member Harrington, to approve the minutes of 
December 9, 2022, as amended. Motion carried with a voice vote. 
Aye:  Giles, Ripley, Harrington, and Wheeler. 
Nay:  None. 
Absent:  Leonard. 
 
Communications 
Requests for Payment & Purchase 
Recommendations on Bids 
New Business 
Unfinished Business 
 
Reports 
Chairman Giles offered discussion on the December Water Production Reports. No comments or suggestions were 
offered. 
 
Chairman Giles offered discussion on the Financial Statements through December 31, 2022. No comments or 
suggestions were offered. 



Gratiot Area Water Authority 
January 13, 2022 

 
Chairman Giles offered discussion on the email update from John Willemin of Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber 
regarding the SLWSR project. Temporary power will be installed soon. The delivery of the generator has been 
pushed back to August 2023 instead of May 2023 due to supply issues. Chairman Giles mentioned they may have 
to get another extension for the grant due to supply issues. The well abandonment project has been postponed 
because of cold weather. Keith Risdon, Director of Public Works for St. Louis confirmed all the wells have been 
plugged.  
Motion by Authority Member Harrington, seconded by Authority Member Ripley, to receive the December 
Water Production Report, December Financial Statements, and SLWSR Construction Update. Motion carried 
with a voice vote. 
Aye:  Giles, Ripley, Harrington, and Wheeler. 
Nay:  None. 
Absent:  Leonard. 
 
Appropriations 
Motion by Authority Member Wheeler, seconded by Authority Member Harrington, to approve and ratify the 
claims and accounts for December in the amount of $85,079.44. Motion carried with a voice vote. 
Aye:  Giles, Ripley, Harrington, and Wheeler. 
Nay:  None. 
Absent:  Leonard. 
 
Public Comment 
Dave Ringle, City of Alma Director of Public Services, talked about security upgrades for the Water Plant and 
Wastewater Plant. Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber has been approached about providing the updates. 
Authority Member Wheeler asked if security cameras will be installed. Dave Ringle would like cameras at the 
water plant and well houses. Dave also talked about offsite data storage like the police department. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Authority Member Wheeler, seconded by Authority Member Harrington, to adjourn the meeting.  
Chairman Giles adjourned the meeting at 12:18 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________                _________________________________ 
Kim Fellows, Recording Secretary     Date of Approval 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













Gratiot Area Water Authority

Request for Purchase
Purchase Order #: 593-1055

Ship To: Date: February 10, 2023

Mail Attachments:

Vendor Telephone Terms

Vendor Fax:

Account Quantity Units Unit Price Description Stock # Total

103-536.000-801.000 1 ea 1,750.00    Conceptual design services for security upgrades 1,750.00                     

to the Water Plant entrance -                              

-                              

Shared cost with City of Alma -                              

Total cost - $3,500.00 -                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

Total 1,750.00$                   

Price Requested By: Doug Sierakowski

Approved By:

Approved By:

GAWA Approval

Budgeted Amount: Purchase Order to be sent by:

Delivered using:

Vendor/City

Grand Rapids, MI  49546

Special Instructions

Material/Service Usage

Water Treatment

200 N. Lincoln

Alma, MI 48801

Vendor Address

616-575-3824

Comparative Prices

Fishbeck

1515 Arboretum Drive SE



GRATIOT AREA WATER AUTHORITY
ANNUAL CHEMICAL PROCUREMENT

BID OPENING:  January 26, 2023  3:00 p.m.

*****PVS Technologies $1,119/ton

$33,570.00

Kemira $1,275/ton

$38,250.00

*****Shannon Chemical * $5,847.27/ton

$23,389.08

*****Carmeuse Lime $351.16/ton

$210,696.00

*****JCI Jones ** $2.1419/gal

$53,547.50

*****Haviland $1,220/ton drums $530/ton drums *** $6,120/ton $542/ton $2.615/gal

$3,660.00 $8,480.00 $24,480.00 $65,040.00 $65,375.00

Mississippi Lime $464.59/ton

$278,754.00

*****Alexander Chemicals $1,100/ton $861/ton $2.439/gal

$3,300.00 $13,776.00 $60,975.00

Carus $6,160/ton

$24,640.00

*****Recommended Bidder

* Minimum 2,000 # shipments, 7-10 days ARO

** Price is subject to change after 6/30/23 upon 30 days written notice

*** Bags glass plate

Bidder Lime Fluoride Sodium HypochloriteSulfuric Acid Ferric Chloride Phosphate Dense Soda Ash

price for sodium 

hypochlorite is good 

until 6/30/23

delivery made in 25 ton 

truckloads, not 35-40 

ton truckloads

price is firm calendar 

quarterly only - sodium 

hypchlorite



Gratiot Area Water Authority

Request for Purchase
Purchase Order #: 593-1048

Ship To: Date: February 10, 2023

Mail Attachments:

Vendor Telephone Terms

Vendor Fax:

Account Quantity Units Unit Price Description Stock # Total

103-536.000-742.000 16 ton 530.00        Sulfuric Acid as per 1/26/2023 Bid Proposal 8,480.00                      

No deposit

-                               

Total 8,480.00$                    

Unit Price Requested By: Doug Sierakowski

$861.00

Approved By:

Approved By:

GAWA Approval

Budgeted Amount: Purchase Order to be sent by:

Delivered using:

Vendor Address

616-361-6691

Comparative Prices

Haviland Products Company

421 Ann Street, NW

Grand Rapids, MI  49504

Vendor/City

Alexander Chemical, LaPorte, IN

Special Instructions

Material/Service Usage

Water Treatment

200 N. Lincoln

Alma, MI 48801



Gratiot Area Water Authority

Request for Purchase
Purchase Order #: 593-1049

Ship To: Date: February 10, 2023

Mail Attachments:

18000 Payne Street

Vendor Telephone Terms

Vendor Fax:

Account Quantity Units Unit Price Description Stock # Total

103-536.000-742.000 25,000 Gallons 2.142          Sodium Hypochlorite as per Bid 1/26/23 53,547.50                    

delivered to Water Treatment Plant

-                               

-                               

Total 53,547.50$                  

Unit Price Requested By: Doug Sierakowski

$2.615

$2.439 Approved By:

Approved By:

GAWA Approval

Budgeted Amount: Purchase Order to be sent by:

Delivered using:

Vendor/City

Haviland

Special Instructions

Material/Service Usage

Water Treatment

200 N. Lincoln

Alma, MI 48801

Alexander Chemicals

Vendor Address

734-283-0677

Comparative Prices

JCI Jones Chemicals Inc.

Riverview, MI  48193



Gratiot Area Water Authority 

Request for Purchase
Purchase Order #: 593-1050

Ship To: Date: February 10, 2023

Mail Attachments:

11 Stanwix Street, 21st Floor

Vendor Telephone Terms

Vendor Fax:

Account Quantity Units Unit Price Description Stock # Total

103-536.000-742.000 600 ton 351.16        Lime as per 01/26/23 Bid Proposal 210,696.00                  

-                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

Total 210,696.00$                

Price Requested By: Doug Sierakowski

Mississippi Lime, St. Louis, MO $203,550.00

Approved By:

Approved By:

GAWA Approval

Budgeted Amount: Purchase Order to be sent by:

Delivered using:

Vendor Address

412-995-1053

Comparative Prices

Carmeuse Lime & Stone

Pittsburgh, PA  15222

Special Instructions

Material/Service Usage

Water Treatment

200 N. Lincoln

Alma, MI 48801

Vendor/City



Gratiot Area Water Authority

Request for Purchase
Purchase Order #: 593-1051

Ship To: Date: February 10, 2023

Mail Attachments:

Vendor Telephone Terms

Vendor Fax:

Account Quantity Units Unit Price Description Stock # Total

103-536.000-742.000 120 ton 542.00       Bulk Dense Soda Ash per 1/28/22 bid proposal 65,040.00                   

-                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

Total 65,040.00$                 

Price Requested By: Doug Sierakowski

Approved By:

Approved By:

GAWA Approval

Budgeted Amount: Purchase Order to be sent by:

Delivered using:

Vendor Address

616-361-6691

Comparative Prices

Haviland

421 Ann Street NW

Grand Rapids, MI  49504

Vendor/City

Special Instructions

Material/Service Usage

Water Treatment

200 N. Lincoln

Alma, MI 48801



Gratiot Area Water Authority

Request for Purchase
Purchase Order #:  593-1052

Ship To: Date: February 10, 2023

Mail Attachments:

P.O. Box 376

Vendor Telephone Terms

Vendor Fax:

Account Quantity Units Unit Price Description Stock # Total

103-536.000-742.000 4 ton 5,847.27     Phosphate as per 1/26/23 Bid Proposal 23,389.08                    

-                               

-                               

Total 23,389.08$                  

Unit Price Requested By: Doug Sierakowski

6,160.00

Haviland Products, Grand Rapids, MI 6,120.00 Approved By:

Approved By:

GAWA Approval

Budgeted Amount: Purchase Order to be sent by:

Delivered using:

Vendor Address

610-363-9090

Comparative Prices

Shannon Chemical

Malvern, PA  19355

Vendor/City

Carus

Special Instructions

Material/Service Usage

Water Treatment

200 N. Lincoln

Alma, MI 48801



Gratiot Area Water Authority

Request for Purchase
Purchase Order #: 593-1053

Ship To: Date: February 10, 2023

Mail Attachments:

Vendor Telephone Terms

Vendor Fax:

Account Quantity Units Unit Price Description Stock # Total

103-536.000-742.000 3 ton 1,100.00     Fluoride as per 1/26/23 Bid Proposal 3,300.00                      

-                               

Total 3,300.00$                    

Unit Price Requested By: Doug Sierakowski

Haviland 1,220.00

Approved By:

Approved By:

GAWA Approval

Budgeted Amount: Purchase Order to be sent by:

Delivered using:

Vendor Address

219-393-5558

Comparative Prices

Alexander Chemicals

7593 S. First Rd.

LaPorte, IN  46350

Vendor/City

Special Instructions

Material/Service Usage

Water Treatment

200 N. Lincoln

Alma, MI 48801



Gratiot Area Water Authority

Request for Purchase
Purchase Order #: 593-1054

Ship To: Date: February 10, 2023

Mail Attachments:

Vendor Telephone Terms

Vendor Fax:

Account Quantity Units Unit Price Description Stock # Total

103-536.000-742.000 30 Ton 1,119.00    Ferric Chloride per 1/28/22 bid proposal 33,570.00                   

delivered to Water Treatment Plant -                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

-                              

Total 33,570.00$                 

Price Requested By: Doug Sierakowski

1,275.00

Approved By:

Approved By:

GAWA Approval

Budgeted Amount: Purchase Order to be sent by:

Delivered using:

Vendor Address

313-571-1100

Comparative Prices

PVS Technologies, Inc.

10900 Harper Ave. Special Instructions

Material/Service Usage

Water Treatment

200 N. Lincoln

Alma, MI 48801

Kemira, Lawrence, KS

Vendor/City

Detroit, MI  48213



Jul 59.193 3.426 55.767100 10.8189 11.9186 22.7375 33.0296
Aug 53.834 2.882 50.952900 10.7090 10.6960 21.4050 29.5479
Sep 45.825 2.563 43.261900 10.0197 9.2468 19.2665 23.9954
Oct 42.884 2.479 40.405000 9.2789 9.8136 19.0925 21.3125
Nov 41.855 2.389 39.466000 9.1563 9.4646 18.6209 20.8451
Dec 42.237 2.316 39.920800 10.3290 9.5764 19.9054 20.0154
Jan 42.403 2.033 40.369800 9.7640 9.9860 19.7500 20.6198
Feb 0.000 0.0000 0.0000
Mar 0.000 0.0000 0.0000
Apr 0.000 0.0000 0.0000
May 0.000 0.0000 0.0000
Jun 0.000 0.0000 0.0000
Total Year to Date 328.232 18.088 310.143500 70.0758 70.7020 140.7778 169.3657
Avg. Monthly (MG)
Percent of Consumption 54.61%100.00% 45.39%

44.31 20.111 24.195

Total Consumption (MG)

GAWA Water Production/Consumption Records ‐ F.Y. 2023
Water Authority Plant Production St. Louis Water Consumption Alma Water Consumption

Water 
Pumpage 
(MG)

Internal 
Consumption 

(MG)

Water 
Production 

(MG)

Meter No. 1 
(MG) 

Cheesman

Meter No. 2 
(MG) 

Michigan

Total 
Consumption 

(MG)



0.0000

5.0000

10.0000

15.0000

20.0000

25.0000

30.0000

35.0000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Alma

St Louis

M
ill
io
ns
 o
f G

al
lo
ns

Alma‐St. Louis Monthly Water Consumption



0.0000

5.0000

10.0000

15.0000

20.0000

25.0000

30.0000

35.0000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

F.Y. 2021

F.Y. 2022

F.Y. 2023

M
ill
io
ns
 o
f  
G
al
lo
ns

City of Alma 
Water 

Consumption



0.0000

5.0000

10.0000

15.0000

20.0000

25.0000

30.0000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

F.Y. 2021

F.Y. 2022

F.Y. 2023

M
ill
io
ns
 o
f  
G
al
lo
ns

City of St. Louis 
Water Consumption



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ST. LOUIS 1/1Page:02/07/2023 08:56 AM
User: BOBBIE
DB: St Louis
                                     Fund 597 GRATIOT AREA WATER AUTHORITY

PERIOD ENDED
01/31/2023

PERIOD ENDED
01/31/2022DescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

ASSETS
400,802.08 369,351.46 OPERATING CASH  - (COM)597.000.000.001.001

1,280.00 124,460.16 MISC ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - MR/YE597.000.000.040.001
21,798.48 17,311.26 INVENTORY597.000.000.110.000
40,000.00 40,000.00 ADVANCE TO ALMA597.000.000.194.000

463,880.56 551,122.88 ASSETS

REPLACEMENT RESERVES
235,302.84 658,354.11 SAVINGS-EQUIP REPLACEMENT (COM)597.000.000.002.000

3,527,046.56 2,372,668.47 INVEST-MICLASS-EQUIP REPLACEMENT597.000.000.017.000

3,762,349.40 3,031,022.58 REPLACEMENT RESERVES

FIXED ASSETS
280,175.87 280,175.87 LAND597.000.000.130.000
647,635.74 647,635.74 LAND IMPROVEMENTS597.000.000.132.000

(152,558.60)(116,821.67)ACCUM. DEPR. - LAND IMPROVEMENTS597.000.000.133.000
15,476,983.65 15,476,983.65 BUILDINGS + ADDITIONS/IMPROVEMENTS597.000.000.136.000
(3,868,711.97)(3,445,815.16)ACCMU DEPRECIATION - BUILDING597.000.000.137.000
3,232,880.42 3,214,678.25 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT597.000.000.140.000

(1,987,527.72)(1,760,590.54)ACCUM DEPREC - MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT597.000.000.141.000
6,621,170.16 6,621,170.16 WATER SYSTEM597.000.000.152.000
(857,753.61)(692,224.34)ACCUM DEPR - WATER SYSTEM597.000.000.153.000

0.00 5,350.00 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS597.000.000.158.000

19,392,293.94 20,230,541.96 FIXED ASSETS

23,618,523.90 23,812,687.42 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

LIABILITIES
(12,983.77)0.00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE597.000.000.202.000

(12,983.77)0.00 LIABILITIES

(12,983.77)0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

RETAINED EARNINGS
19,392,293.94 20,230,541.96 NP-INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS 597.000.000.391.000
3,782,995.62 3,029,875.56 NET POSITION- UNRESTRICTED597.000.000.399.000

23,175,289.56 23,260,417.52 RETAINED EARNINGS

23,175,289.56 23,260,417.52 Total Fund Balance

23,175,289.56 23,260,417.52 Beginning Fund Balance

456,218.11 552,269.90 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
23,175,289.56 23,260,417.52 Ending Fund Balance
23,618,523.90 23,812,687.42 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



MONTHLY STATEMENTS ARE CASH BASIS

GRATIOT AREA WATER AUTHORITY

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. LOUIS 1/2Page:02/07/2023 08:57 AM
User: BOBBIE
DB: St Louis PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2023

END BALANCE
06/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

01/31/23
YTD BALANCE
01/31/2023

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 597 - GRATIOT AREA WATER AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 536.000 - WATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

9,375.00 50.00 3,125.00 0.00 3,125.00 6,250.00 STATE GRANT597.536.000.540.000
20,490.00 60.00 6,800.00 0.00 10,200.00 17,000.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICES597.536.000.626.000

1,542,372.99 49.68 852,466.05 0.00 841,693.95 1,694,160.00 BULK WATER SALES597.536.000.642.000
6,062.40 23.03 3,079.00 0.00 921.00 4,000.00 NONMETERED WATER SALES597.536.000.642.001
7,354.97 1,170.37 (48,166.58)0.00 52,666.58 4,500.00 INTEREST REVENUE597.536.000.665.000

35.00 100.00 (1,995.00)0.00 1,995.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE597.536.000.684.000

1,585,690.36 52.76 815,308.47 0.00 910,601.53 1,725,910.00 Total Dept 536.000 - WATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

Dept 998.000 - EQUITY TRANSFER
0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS - CAPITAL597.998.000.581.000

0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 Total Dept 998.000 - EQUITY TRANSFER

1,585,690.36 19.27 3,815,308.47 0.00 910,601.53 4,725,910.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 536.000 - WATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

29,665.00 94.48 1,544.33 7,525.47 26,455.67 28,000.00 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES597.536.000.750.000
143,191.93 46.55 120,558.82 10,334.53 104,991.18 225,550.00 SUPPLIES - CHEMICALS597.536.000.750.001

0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SUPPLIES - FUEL597.536.000.750.002
747.45 29.51 2,114.59 0.00 885.41 3,000.00 SUPPLIES - TOOLS & SMALL EQUIPMENT597.536.000.750.003

10,908.26 42.96 9,882.77 2,899.25 7,442.23 17,325.00 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTED SERVICES597.536.000.801.000
18,750.00 80.00 2,500.00 0.00 10,000.00 12,500.00 PROF & CONT SVS - WELLHEAD PROTECTION PR597.536.000.801.000.8001

339,703.04 44.90 195,220.01 56,433.17 159,104.99 354,325.00 CONTRACT SVS - ALMA WATER DEPT PERSONNEL597.536.000.801.001
10,650.90 69.19 3,873.19 1,484.94 8,699.81 12,573.00 CONTRACTED SVS - PW PERSONNEL597.536.000.801.002
1,452.03 22.63 2,030.86 162.09 594.14 2,625.00 TECHNOLOGY AND COMMUNICATIONS597.536.000.850.000

216,369.63 44.83 124,517.32 11,801.49 101,179.68 225,697.00 UTILITIES597.536.000.920.000
604.96 100.00 (3,131.23)1,248.48 3,131.23 0.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE597.536.000.930.000

11,891.24 14.55 13,009.57 756.16 2,215.43 15,225.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL597.536.000.943.000
7,071.00 100.85 (89.00)0.00 10,517.00 10,428.00 INSURANCE & BONDS597.536.000.955.000

791,005.44 47.94 472,531.23 92,645.58 435,216.77 907,748.00 Total Dept 536.000 - WATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

Dept 536.599 - WATER SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION
1,301.32 55.97 220.13 33.29 279.87 500.00 ADMIN SUPPLIES/POSTAGE/COPIES597.536.599.750.000
8,455.19 59.16 4,594.00 0.00 6,656.00 11,250.00 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTED SERVICES597.536.599.801.000

372.64 0.35 23,677.10 82.90 82.90 23,760.00 CONTRACT SVS - ALMA ENGINEERING597.536.599.801.003
5,699.26 13.69 26,826.37 0.00 4,253.63 31,080.00 CONTRACT SVS - ST LOUIS ADMIN PERSONNEL597.536.599.801.005

12,884.28 57.86 5,749.75 1,127.75 7,894.25 13,644.00 CONTRACT SVS - ST LOUIS ACCOUNTING ALLOC597.536.599.801.006

28,712.69 23.89 61,067.35 1,243.94 19,166.65 80,234.00 Total Dept 536.599 - WATER SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION

Dept 536.904 - DEPRECIATION
851,100.19 0.00 850,000.00 0.00 0.00 850,000.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE597.536.904.968.000

851,100.19 0.00 850,000.00 0.00 0.00 850,000.00 Total Dept 536.904 - DEPRECIATION



MONTHLY STATEMENTS ARE CASH BASIS

GRATIOT AREA WATER AUTHORITY

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. LOUIS 2/2Page:02/07/2023 08:57 AM
User: BOBBIE
DB: St Louis PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2023

END BALANCE
06/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

01/31/23
YTD BALANCE
01/31/2023

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 597 - GRATIOT AREA WATER AUTHORITY
Expenditures
Dept 901.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

12,852.17 0.00 335,400.00 0.00 0.00 335,400.00 EQUIPMENT & CAPITAL PURCHASES597.901.000.977.000
(12,852.17)0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRA - CAPITAL ACCOUNTS - MOVE TO B/S597.901.000.989.000

0.00 0.00 335,400.00 0.00 0.00 335,400.00 Total Dept 901.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

1,670,818.32 20.91 1,718,998.58 93,889.52 454,383.42 2,173,382.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(85,127.96)17.87 2,096,309.89 (93,889.52)456,218.11 2,552,528.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

1,670,818.32 20.91 1,718,998.58 93,889.52 454,383.42 2,173,382.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1,585,690.36 19.27 3,815,308.47 0.00 910,601.53 4,725,910.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 597 - GRATIOT AREA WATER AUTHORITY:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF ST LOUIS 1/2Page
:

02/07/2023 09:00 AM
User: BOBBIE
DB: St Louis

CHECK DATE FROM 01/01/2023 - 01/31/2023
Banks: 0597

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

205.12 597.536.000.750.000WASHERS/NUTSABC FASTENER GROUP, INC.A4920633002059701/13/2023

267.98 597.536.000.750.000BATTERYADVANCE AUTO PARTS17082365236163003059701/13/2023

19,708.88 597.536.000.801.000SALARIESCITY OF ALMA23-00040013004059701/13/2023

7,450.02 597.536.000.801.000FRINGES23-00040013004

136.86 597.536.000.801.000UNIFORMS23-00040013004

20,334.87 597.536.000.801.000SALARIES22-00038863004

7,899.25 597.536.000.801.000FRINGES22-00038863004

81.54 597.536.000.801.000UNIFORMS22-00038863004

485.00 597.536.000.801.001TRAINING23-00040013004

16.75 597.536.000.801.001BUSINESS CARDS22-00038863004

320.00 597.536.000.801.001TRAINING22-00038863004

291.64 597.536.000.801.002PW LABOR23-00040013004

1,193.30 597.536.000.801.002PW LABOR22-00038863004

162.09 597.536.000.850.000COMMUNICATIONS23-00040013004

39.51 597.536.000.920.000UTILITIES23-00040013004

42.39 597.536.000.930.000POWER WASHER REPAIR PART23-00040013004

329.76 597.536.000.930.000PARTS FOR GENERATOR22-00038863004

448.33 597.536.000.930.000WELL 8 HEATER22-00038863004

244.64 597.536.000.943.000EQUIP RENTAL23-00040013004

511.52 597.536.000.943.000EQUIPMENT RENTAL22-00038863004

41.45 597.536.599.801.003ENGINEERING23-00040013004

41.45 597.536.599.801.003ENGINEERING22-00038863004

59,779.25 

33.29 597.536.599.750.000POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT THROUGH 01/06/2023CITY OF ST LOUIS23-00026563005059701/13/2023

1,127.75 597.536.599.801.006JAN 2023 ACCT PROCESSING23-00026383005

1,161.04 

56.77 597.536.000.920.000ENERGY CHARGES (GAS) 915 RIVERVIEW 11/30CONSUMERS ENERGY 2010080849593006059701/13/2023

982.10 597.536.000.920.000ENERGY CHARGES(ELECTRIC) 110 N LINCOLN 1203944346253006

16.00 597.536.000.920.000ENERGY CHARGES(GAS) 5098 N LUCE 11/28-122020756283523006

871.75 597.536.000.920.000ENERGY CHARGES (ELECTRIC) 1869 CHESMAN 12034994848673006

1,459.31 597.536.000.920.000ENERGY CHARGES(ELECTRIC) 2075 MICHIGAN A2032325330253006

2,169.50 597.536.000.920.000ENERGY CHARGES (ELECTRIC) WELL 10 12/06-2020756392993006

5,555.43 

2,899.25 597.536.000.801.000MICROBIOLOGYEGLE761-110142573007059701/13/2023

29.65 597.536.000.750.000EYE WASH PRESERVATIVEGRAINGER INC95484881633008059701/13/2023

177.54 597.536.000.750.0002 CASES OF GLASS BOTTLES95460869693008

207.19 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF ST LOUIS 2/2Page
:

02/07/2023 09:00 AM
User: BOBBIE
DB: St Louis

CHECK DATE FROM 01/01/2023 - 01/31/2023
Banks: 0597

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

428.00 597.536.000.801.000TROUBLESHOOT VALCOM PAGING SYSTEMMASTER ELECTRIC2022TM5093009059701/13/2023

851.48 597.536.000.750.000RACK AND PINION/CAM ROLLERS/CHAIN/GATE/FPREMIER COMPONENTSP1226613010059701/13/2023

10,334.53 597.536.000.750.001SODA ASHPVS NOLWOOD CHEMICALS7817963011059701/13/2023

183.90 597.536.000.750.000GRADUATED GRIFFIN BEAKERUSA BLUE BOOK2072733012059701/13/2023

434.25 597.536.000.920.000ENERGY CHARGES (ELECTRIC)4613 W VANBURENCONSUMERS ENERGY 2035884980793013059701/24/2023

1,408.43 597.536.000.920.000ENERGY CHARGES 915 RIVERVIEW (ELECT) 11/6010131423583013

144.26 597.536.000.920.000ENERGY CHARGES (GAS) 110 N LINCOLN 12/012045673709713013

10,996.83 597.536.000.920.000ENERGY CHARGES (ELEC) 200 N LINCOLN 12/02070583899433013

12,983.77 

     94,856.94 TOTAL
      1,127.75 CONTRACT SVS - ST LOUIS ACCOUNTING

ALLOC
597.536.599.801.006

         82.90 CONTRACT SVS - ALMA ENGINEERING597.536.599.801.003
         33.29 ADMIN SUPPLIES/POSTAGE/COPIES597.536.599.750.000
        756.16 EQUIPMENT RENTAL597.536.000.943.000
        820.48 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE597.536.000.930.000
     18,578.71 UTILITIES597.536.000.920.000
        162.09 TECHNOLOGY AND COMMUNICATIONS597.536.000.850.000
      1,484.94 CONTRACTED SVS - PW PERSONNEL597.536.000.801.002
        821.75 CONTRACT SVS - ALMA WATER DEPT

PERSONNEL
597.536.000.801.001

     58,938.67 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTED SERVICES597.536.000.801.000
     10,334.53 SUPPLIES - CHEMICALS597.536.000.750.001
      1,715.67 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES597.536.000.750.000

--- GL TOTALS --- 

94,856.94 TOTAL OF 12 CHECKSTOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF ST LOUIS 1/1Page: 02/07/2023 08:59 AM
User: BOBBIE
DB: St Louis

CHECK DATE FROM 01/01/2023 - 01/31/2023
GRATIOT AREA WATER AUTHORITY

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 0597 GAWA CHECKING

205.12 ABC FASTENER GROUP, INC.000493002059701/13/2023
267.98 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS042843003059701/13/2023

59,779.25 CITY OF ALMA002453004059701/13/2023
1,161.04 CITY OF ST LOUIS002563005059701/13/2023
5,555.43 CONSUMERS ENERGY 002873006059701/13/2023
2,899.25 EGLE047123007059701/13/2023

207.19 GRAINGER INC012273008059701/13/2023
428.00 MASTER ELECTRIC050983009059701/13/2023
851.48 PREMIER COMPONENTS051033010059701/13/2023

10,334.53 PVS NOLWOOD CHEMICALS046463011059701/13/2023
183.90 USA BLUE BOOK011973012059701/13/2023

12,983.77 CONSUMERS ENERGY 002873013059701/24/2023

0597 TOTALS:

94,856.94 Total of 12 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
94,856.94 Total of 12 Checks:


	January 2023 GAWA Production Numbers.pdf
	1
	2
	3
	4




